Wolfgang H. Reinicke

Email: wreinicke@gmail.com

CURRENTLY

Professor of Political Economy, School of Public Policy at Central European University, Budapest, since 2016

 Teaching and research on global governance, global public goods and policy, international institutions, international finance and trade, networked governance, European integration.

Co-founder, President, Global Public Policy Institute (GPPi), Berlin, since 2001

- Incorporation, strategy and business building for GPPi research and consulting practices. Grew GPPi to become Germany's largest non-profit, independent think tank with 20 international staff.
- Manage complex grant and client contracts with the European Commission, the German Government, and United Nations agencies.
- Issue expertise: Global governance and global public policy, challenges to democracy, transatlantic relations, European integration, global financial markets, international security.

Nonresident Senior Fellow, Foreign Policy Studies Program, The Brookings Institution, Washington, D.C., since 1999

- Project on International Order and Strategy.
- Project on Global Governance Futures in cooperation with GPPi.

PREVIOUS PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE

Founding Dean and Professor of Political Economy, School of Public Policy at Central European University, Budapest, 2011 - 2016

 Concept, establishment, strategy, academic and operational supervision of the School of Public Policy – a "new kind of global institution dealing with global problems" through multi-disciplinary study of public policy, innovative teaching and research, as well as meaningful engagement with policy practice.

Managing Director, Galaxar S.A. Geneva, Switzerland, 2000-11

Single Family Office.

Director, Executive Education Program on Global Public Policy, Hertie School of Governance, Berlin, 2004 - 2007

- Responsible for design and development of program and curriculum.
- Presented opening and concluding lectures.

Director, Global Public Policy Project, Washington, D.C., 1999 - 2000

• Led international team in preparing research study on multi-stakeholder networks. and the United Nations for the Secretary-General's Millennium Report.

Senior Partner and Senior Economist in the Corporate Strategy Group of the World Bank, Washington, D.C., 1998 - 2000

- Responsible for in-house strategy development for World Bank Group.
- Regular briefings to top management on key political and economic trends affecting the World Bank.

Senior Scholar, The Brookings Institution, Washington, D.C., 1991 - 98

- Responsible for globalization and global issues, Europe, transatlantic relations, and international security in the Foreign Policy Studies Program.
- Implemented various multi-year research grants for key foundations and clients of the Brookings Institution.
- Regular policy briefings for top decision-makers in government.
- Commentator in national and international press as well as appearances in news media outlets.

Adjunct Professor, School of Advanced International Studies (SAIS), The Johns Hopkins University, Washington, D.C., 1991 - 93

- Taught graduate-level course on the political economy of international financial markets.
- Served as adviser for Ph.D. students.

Consultant, The National Academy of Sciences, Panel on the Future Design and Implementation of US National Security Export Controls, Washington, D.C., 1989 - 90

 Prepared study on the implications of the collapse of the Soviet Union on Western Export Control Regimes.

Consultant, US Agency for International Development, Democratic Pluralism Initiative in Eastern Europe, Washington, D.C., 1990 - 91

 Assisted with design of USAID initiatives to promote democratization in Eastern Europe and the former Soviet Union.

Teaching Fellow, Yale University, New Haven, Connecticut, 1987 - 88

 Taught undergraduate-level courses on international political economy and European politics.

Consultant, Roland Berger & Partner, International Management Consultants, Munich, 1983 - 84

Consulted for corporate clients on strategic management and trade and services.

Assistant Manager, Dresdner Bank A.G., Operations and Foreign Exchange Departments, London, 1978 - 79

Responsible for day to day services and foreign exchange trading.

Wolfgang H. Reinicke Curriculum Vitae

EDUCATION

Harvard Business School and John F. Kennedy School of Government, Executive Development Program, 1999-2000

Ph.D., Political Science, Yale University, 1991

Ph.D. dissertation: *US Commercial Bank and the Internationalization of Finance: The Challenge of Regulatory Reform and Global Cooperation*, nominated for best dissertation in Public Policy, American Political Science Association.

M.Phil., Political Science, Yale University, 1988

M.A. (distinction), International Economics/Relations, School for Advanced International Studies (SAIS), Johns Hopkins University, 1983

B.Sc., Economics, London University, Queen Mary College, 1981

FELLOWSHIPS, HONORS, BOARD MEMBERSHIPS (SELECTION)

Fellow, World Economic Forum, Switzerland, 1996 - present

International Committee, Network of Schools of Public Policy, Affairs, and Administration (NASPAA), 2016 -

Academic Advisory Board, Blavatnik School of Government, University of Oxford, 2013 – present

Steering Committee, Zukunftsbrücke: Chinese-German Young Profession Campus, Mercator Foundation, 2011- present

Academic Advisory Board, Avenir Suisse, Zürich, 2000 - 03

American Institute for Contemporary German Studies, Washington, D.C., 1993 -2000

Advisor to several European and US foundations, 1995 - 2004

Andrew W. Mellon Foundation Fellow for Interdisciplinary Studies, Institution for Social and Policy Studies, Yale University, 1986 - 1987

Falk Foundation Prize for Academic Achievement, Yale University, 1986

LANGUAGES

German (native), English (fluent), French (spoken)

PUBLICATIONS

Books & Monographs

"Major Powers and the Contested Evolution of a Responsibility to Protect", Conflict, Security & Development, Special Issue, September 2014, guest editor with Philipp Rotmann and Thorsten Benner

"Business UNusual. Facilitating United Nations Reform Through Partnerships". New York: United Nations Publications, with Jan Martin Witte (2005).

"Critical Choices: The United Nations, Networks, and the Future of Global Governance". Toronto: International Development Research Council, with Francis M. Deng, Thorsten Benner and Jan Martin Witte (2000).

"Global Public Policy: Governing Without Government?" Washington, DC: Brookings Institution Press (1998).

"Tugging at the Sleeves of Politicians: Think Tanks - American Experiences and German Perspectives", Gütersloh: Bertelsmann Foundation Publishers; German edition: "Lotsendienste für die Politik". Think Tanks - Amerikanische Erfahrungen und Perspektiven für Deutschland (1996).

"Deepening the Atlantic: Toward a New Transatlantic Marketplace?" Gütersloh: Bertelsmann Foundation Publishers; German edition: "Die transatlantische Wirtschaftsgemeinschaft: Motor für eine neue Partnerschaft?" (1996)).

"Building a New Europe: The Challenge of System Transformation and Systemic Reform". Washington, DC: Brookings (1992).

"Banking, Politics and Global Finance: American Commercial Banks and Regulatory Change", 1980-1990. Aldershot, England: Edward Elgar Publishing (1995).

"Welcome to Hard Times: The Fiscal Consequences of German Unity", with Ullrich Heilemann. Washington, DC: Brookings (1995).

Journal Articles, Chapters, Research Papers

"Purpose Beyond Power", Open Citizenship, Vol. 4, issue 1:2013

"Vom legitimatorischen Feigenblatt zum (selbst)kritischen Lernpartner in der Wissensgesellschaft", Macht und Wissenschaft, with Thorsten Benner (2013)

"Promoting Innovation in Global Governance", with Thorsten Benner (2013) Studia Diplomatica LXVI-1, pp. 101-113

"Gegen den Strich: Entwicklungspolitik". Internationale Politik 01-2010.

"Trends in non-financial reporting". GPPi Research Paper No. 6, Berlin: Global Public Policy Institute, with Markus Palenberg and Jan Martin Witte (2006).

"Partnerships: Opportunities and Challenges of Partnering with the UN". Compact Quarterly 1 (3), with Jan Martin Witte (2005).

"Multisectoral Networks in Global Governance: Towards a Pluralistic System of Accountability" Government and Opposition 39:2, 191-210, with Thorsten Benner and Jan Martin Witte (2004).

"Innovating Global Governance Through Global Public Policy Networks: Lessons Learned and Challenges Ahead", Brookings Review 1/2003, with Thorsten Benner and Jan Martin Witte (2003).

"Shaping Globalization: The Role of Global Public Policy Networks", with Thorsten Benner and Jan Martin Witte in Bertelsmann Foundation (eds.) Transparency: A Basis For Responsibility and Cooperation (2002).

"Global Public Policy: Chancen und Herausforderungen vernetzten Regierens" in: Zeitschrift für Politik (2001).

"Innovating Governance: Global Public Policy Networks and International Social Standards" in: Andreas Scherer (ed.): DNWE Tagung 2001 Globalisierung und Sozialstandards – Tagungsband. München: Hampp Verlag (2001)

"Globale Akteure suchen nach einem gemeinsamen Tisch. Die Zukunft internationaler Organisationen im Zeitalter vernetzter Politik" in NZZ, Neue Zürcher Zeitung, 14. Juli 2001

"Politik? Netz oder nie!", Interview in Brand Eins, Wirtschaftsmagazin. (2001).

"Global Public Policy: Globalisierung gestalten durch globale Politiknetzwerke", in Heinrich Obereuther (Hrsg.) Global Denken. Mensch - Recht - Staat. Ein Dreiecksverhältnis der internationalen Politik im Umbruch. München (2001).

"It's a big world - somebody has to run it. Kernkompetenzen für das Regieren im 21. Jahrhundert" in Orientierung für die Zukunft. Bildung im Wettbewerb, Alfred-Herrhausen-Gesellschaft. Piper Verlag (2001).

"Interdependence, Globalization, and Sovereignity: The Role of Non-binding International Legal Accords", *Commitment and Compliance. The Role of Non Binding Norms in the International Legal System.* Oxford University Press (2000).

"Globalisierung: Weltwirtschaftliche Dynamik und politische Steuerung", in Marion Gräfin Dönhoff et al. (eds.) Jahrbuch Internationale Politik 1997-1998. München, R. Oldenbourg Verlag (2000.).

"Global Public Policy: The Role of Non-Binding International Legal Accords", with Jan Martin Witte, in Dinah Shelton (ed.): Compliance with Nonbinding International Legal Accords: A Challenge to International Law (2000).

"Beyond Multilateralism: Global Public Policy Networks" (with Thorsten Benner and Jan Martin Witte), International Politics and Society 2/2000.

"The Other World Wide Web: Global Public Policy Networks" Foreign Policy, Carnegie Endowment for International Peace. Winter 1999-2000.

"Governança em um mundo pós-interdependente a caminho de uma política pública global" Pesquisas nº16, Konrad Adenauer Foundation. Brazil, (1999).

"Politik im globalen Netz: Globale Politiknetzwerke und die Herausforderung offener Systeme." Internationale Politik v. 8. 1999.

"Globale Ordnungspolitik: Gedanken zu einem überfälligen Thema". In Heilemann, U.; Kath, D.; Kloten, N., ed., Entgrenzung als Gestaltungsaufgabe: Festschrift zum 65. Geburtstag von Reimut Jochimsen. Duncker & Humboldt, Berlin, Germany (1999).

"Hands on the Bridge" in World Link, Davos, January/February 1999

"Globalization and Democratic Governance: Global Public Policy" in: Carl Lankowski (ed.), Governing Beyond the Nation-State. AICGS Research Report No. 11 Washington, D.C., 1999.

"Globalisierung, Souveränität und internationale Ordnungspolitik" in Andreas Busch and Thomas Plümper (eds.), Nationaler Staat und internationale Wirtschaft. Nomos, Baden-Baden (1999).

"Policy Cooperation in a Post- Interdependent World." Bakker, Age F.P./Noud Gruijters. A Global Order for Sustainable Growth. Emile van Lennep Memorial Conference. Amsterdam, (1999).

"Trilateral Networks of Government, Business, and Civil Society: The Role of International Organizations in Global Public Policy." Pre-UNCTAD X Seminar on the Role of Competition Policy for Development in Globalizing World Markets. Geneva 14-15 June 1999.

"The Other World Wide Web: Global Public Policy Networks", Foreign Policy 117 (1999).

"Global Public Policy," Foreign Affairs (1997).

"Toward A Balanced Partnership": A Medium-Term Perspective on EU-US Relations, with Christoph Bail and Reinhardt Rummel (Baden-Baden: Nomos, April, 1997).

"Elemente einer transatlantischen Wirtschaftsgemeinschaft," in Werner Weidenfeld (hrsg.), Die zukünftige Ordnung der transatlantischen Beziehungen (Ergebnisse des Bellvue-Gerprächs mit dem Bundespräsidenten) (Gütersloh: Verlag Bertelsmann Stiftung, 1997).

"The Inadequacy of the Nation-State in Managing Current Global Problems", Europe, North America, South America: The Nation-State and International Relations After the Cold War, The Chicago Council on Foreign Relations (ed.) (Chicago: 1997).

"Between De-regulation and Re-regulation: On the Public Policy Framework of International Financial Markets", in Christoph Hüttig (ed.), Geld im Überfluss: Grenzüberschreitende Wirklichkeit und Ordnung der globalen Finanzmärkte, Loccumer Protokoll, 18/96, April, 1997.

"Cooperation Among Foundations", in Volcker Then (ed.), The Work of Operative Foundations, Strategies--Instruments--Perspectives, (Gütersloh: Bertelsmann Foundation Publishers, June 1997); German edition, "Kooperation von Stiftungen", in Volcker Then (ed.), Operative Stiftungsarbeit, Strategien--Instrumente--Perspektiven, (Gütersloh: Verlag Bertelsmann Stiftung, April 1997).

"The Role of International Financial Institutions", in A New Transatlantic Partnership (Rome: Centro Studi di Politica Internazionale, 1996).

"The Global Society: An Appraisal of Things to Come", in Asia, Europe and America in a New Global Environment: A Challenge to Liberal Visions for the Next Century (Washington, DC: Friedrich Naumann Foundation, 1996).

"Can International Financial Institutions Prevent Internal Violence: The Sources of Ethnic Conflict in Transitional Societies", in Abram Chayes and Antonia Handler Chayes, eds., Preventing Conflict in the Post-Communist World: Mobilizing International and Regional Organizations (Washington, DC: Brookings, 1996).

"The Fiscal Consequences of German Unity", with Ullrich Heilemann, in United States-German Economic Yearbook 1995 (German-American Chamber of Commerce, Inc., December 1995).

"The Fiscal Cost of German Unity", with Ullrich Heilemann, in Economic Times, vol. 6, no. 6 (The Conference Board, June 1995).

Roundtable participant, "The Search for Germany's Centre", World Link (March/April 1995), pp. 18-21.

"Together Again: The Fiscal Cost of German Unity", with Ullrich Heilemann, The Brookings Review (Spring 1995), pp. 42-45 (reprinted in Economic Times (June 1995), pp. 6-8).

"From Denial to Disclosure: The Political Economy of Export Controls and Technology Transfer", in Francine Frankel, ed., Bridging the Non-Proliferation Divide: The United States and India (University Press of America, 1995).

"Western Reluctance to Economic Integration: A Possible Way Out", in Strategies for Stability in Europe: Interatlantic Relations After 1989 (Rome: Centro Studi di Politica Internazionale, 1995).

Wolfgang H. Reinicke Curriculum Vitae

"Konsolidierungs- und Wachstumserfordernisse- Fiskalperspektiven der Bundesrepublik in den neunziger Jahren", Wolfgang Reinicke, et al. (Essen: RWI, 1994).

"Integrating the World Economy: Economics Is Not Enough", in Klaus Schwab, ed., Overcoming Indifference: Ten Key Challenges in Today's Changing World (New York University Press, 1994).

"Consolidation of Federal Bank Regulation?" Challenge, vol. 37 (May/June 1994), pp. 23-29.

"No Stopping It Now: High-Tech Trade in the New Global Environment", The Brookings Review (Spring 1994), pp. 22-25.

"Cooperative Security and the Political Economy of Non-Proliferation", in Janne Nolan, ed., Global Engagement: Cooperation and Security in the 21st Century (Washington, DC: Brookings, 1994), pp. 175-234.

"Clintonomics: A Step Back to Outdated Models?" in "Towards a Common Agenda: The Atlantic Community in Transition", vol. 9 in the "Transatlantic Dialogue Conference" series (Friedrich-Naumann-Stiftung, 1993).

"Toward a New European Political Economy", in Paul Stares, ed., The New Germany and the New Europe (Washington, DC: Brookings, 1992).

"Export Controls in Europe After 1992", The Brookings Review (Summer 1992).

"Turf Fights in Regulatory Reform", Challenge (November / December 1991).

"The Brady Bank Reform Proposal: An International Perspective", Roll Call, Special Issue on US Banking Reform, March 11, 1991.

"Measuring Polyarchy", Studies in Comparative International Development (Spring 1990).

"Divergence Between Expectations and Economic Reality Could Lead to Politically Explosive Situation in Former Eastern Bloc", Europe in Washington, vol. 1, no. 4 (Fall 1990).

"The Anatomy of German Unification", The Brookings Review (Fall 1990).

"Political and Economic Changes in the Eastern Bloc and Their Implications for COCOM: West-German and European Community Perspectives" (National Academy of Sciences, 1990).

OPINION ARTICLES

"Virtuoses Spiel mit dem Gefühl der nationalen Kränkung", Interview, Frankfurter Allgemeine Zeitung, March 2, 2015

Wolfgang H. Reinicke Curriculum Vitae

"Fixing Europe's Orbán Problem", Project Syndicate, August 20, 2014

"Purpose Beyond Power", Project Syndicate, June 14, 2012

CONGRESSIONAL TESTIMONY

"Consolidation of Federal Bank Regulation?" Senate Committee on Banking, Housing, and Urban Affairs, March 4, 1994.

"A European Perspective on Bank Regulation in the United States", Senate Committee on Banking, Housing, and Urban Affairs, April 11, 1991.